
Mike Kuo 

4/27/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Question #1: RF section of internal photos are not clear.  Please retake 
photos  to show all the component values.  
Ans #1: The clear internal photos are attached.  Please refer to it.  
         
 
Best regards, 
Ting  
----- Â à§eªÌ ting/ccsemc © ó 2004/04/27 10:10 AM -----  

 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2004 5:57 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Procomp Informatics Ltd. , FCC ID:MAA-PW8610IM, AN04T3848 
 
 
Notice_content  
-------------  
Question #1: RF section of internal photos are not clear.  Please retake 
photos  to show all the component values. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 

  

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/04/27 08:57 AM  

         
        ¦¬¥ó¤H¡G        "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        °Æ ¥»§Û °e¡G        "Lai, Harris (E-mail)" <harris@ccsemc.com.tw>, Scott Wang <SWang@CCSEMC.com>  
        ¥D¦® ¡G        FW: Procomp Informatics Ltd. , FCC ID:MAA-PW8610IM, AN04T3848


